Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 July 2021 5:08 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the valuation report.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel — 6878 9026

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 July 2021 10:23 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@l|kkauto.com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,
The Valuation of vehicle as below:

1) SKG48xxx MV: $21K FS: $18.7K

As at July 2021

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 July 2021 5:58 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,



Please assist to provide urgent valuation for the below vehicle. The vehicle is in our garage at No 1 Bukit Batok
Crescent (Level 10 Rooftop) Wcega Plaza S658064:-

1) SKG48xxx — Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI, road tax expiry 10 Sept 2021.
Copy of vehicle registration detail attached for your reference.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel — 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

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



